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DATE: APRIL 28,1998 
TO: 
FROM: JULIA L. JOHNSON, CHAIRMAN &d 
RE: 

DIVISION OF RECORDS AND REPORTING (BAY6) 

Docket No. 970808-TL - Petition of BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. To 
Remove InterLATA Access Subsidy received by St. Joseph Telephone & 
Telegraph 

Docket No. 980498-TP - Petition by GTC, Inc. To Terminate the InterLATA 
Subsidy and Convert to Payment of Access Charge Revenue Directly to GTC, 
Inc. 

./? 

Currently, Docket No. 970808-TL is set for hearing on May 20, 1998. This docket 
addresses matters regarding the request by BellSouth to remove the interLATA access 
subsidyfrom St. Joseph Telephone and Telegraph, now known as GTC, Inc. On April 6, 
1998, GTC, Inc. filed a separate request to terminate the same interLATA access subsidy 
and convert those subsidy payments to access charges. Dockets Nos. 970808-TL and 
980498-TP deal with the same companies and the same subject matter. For administrative 
ease, therefore, Docket No. 980498-TP shall be consolidated with Docket No. 970808-TL, 
for all purposes, for consideration at the May 20, 1998, hearing. 
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IX I? ...cc : Commissioner J. Terry Deason, Prehearing Officer 
Division of Auditing and Financial Analysis (Wright, Hackney) F.AG . .- 
Division of Communications (Audu) 
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